Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 29 June 2021 7:03 pm

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; SUR

Subject: RE: XE725G - DOA: 4/6/2021 - Oref: 21/21/21/VC05/024623

Lonpac External - Confidential

Dear Shiau Chan

Please proceed to authorised repairs as per you 2" prelim advice.
Applicable excess is S$1,500.00 for section I.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Kenny Lim

Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
DID: 6279 9256 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 29 June 2021 2:59 pm

To: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@Ilonpac.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: XE725G - DOA: 4/6/2021 - Oref: 21/21/21/VC05/024623

Dear Kenny,

Kindly advise on authorisation and excess.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@I|kkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 June 2021 11:08 am

To: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: XE725G - DOA: 4/6/2021 - Oref: 21/21/21/VC05/024623

Dear Kenny,

Enclosed herewith XE 725G photos.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 June 2021 10:31 am

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: XE725G - DOA: 4/6/2021 - Oref: 21/21/21/VC05/024623

Lonpac External - Confidential

Dear Shiau Chan

Any prelim survey photos taken for the insured vehicle?
Thank you.

Best Regards

Kenny Lim

Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
DID: 6279 9256 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all ©Hew" lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 June 2021 9:30 am

To: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@Ilonpac.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>




Subject: [WARNING: ATTACHMENT UNSCANNED][WARNING: ATTACHMENT UNSCANNED]RE: XE725G - DOA:
4/6/2021 - Oref: 21/21/21/VC05/024623

Dear Kenny,
Enclosed herewith 2" preliminary advice of XE 725G.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 22 June 2021 5:12 pm

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@|kkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@|kkauto.com>
Subject: XE725G - DOA: 4/6/2021 - Oref: 21/21/21/VC05/024623

Lonpac External - Confidential

Dear Mr Rasul

Appreciate if you can review and to let us have your revised Perlim advice soon.
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

From: mttan <mttan@kanfs.net>

Sent: Thursday, 17 June 2021 3:20 pm

To: Survey (LKK AUTO) <sur@lkkauto.com>; rasul@lkkauto.com
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: XE725G - Estimate




Dear Mr Rasul

Our sub-con quotation attached
Propose cost plus

Kindly advise on Authorization and Excess

Thank you

Mr Tan
KFS
67479560

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.



